
From:
To: SizewellC
Cc:
Subject: FW: EN010012 SZC Application - the RSPB (PINs Ref: 20026628) and SWT (PINs Ref: 20026359) Deadline 1

Submissions
Date: 12 May 2021 19:09:42
Attachments: RSPB PINs Ref 20026628 Sumary of Relevant Representations 12.5.21.pdf

RSPB SWT Proposed Site Visit Locations 5.21.pdf
RSPB SWT notification of wish to attendance ISHs 12.5.21.pdf

Dear Ms Gregory,
 
Please find attached the following from the RSPB and Suffolk Wildlife Trust (SWT) for Deadline 1
 
• A summaries of the RSPB’s RRs
• Comments on Applicant’s draft itinerary for ASI and suggested locations for site inspections
• Notification of wish to attend and make oral representations at Issue Specific Hearing
 
As requested we have completed the Notification form with our wish to attend and speak at the Open
Floor Hearing
 
Accompanied Site Visit – we also wish to request attendance at any accompanied site visits. If possible we
would wish to confirm nearer the time who will be attending as depending on which location we may wish
to request that a representative from the RSPB and also a representative from Suffolk Wildlife Trust both
attend.
 
Correspondence electronically – I can confirm that the RSPB and SWT wish to continue to receive
correspondence in relation to the Sizewell C Application electronically. Please use the following email
addresses as primary contacts, for any correspondence for the RSPB and SWT:

 
Please no not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or any of the attachments will not open and
we would be grateful if you could kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this message and its 3 attachments.
 
Thank you for your assistance
 
Best Wishes
 
Rosie
 
Rosie Sutherland 
Head of Environmental Law and In-house Solicitor
The RSPB
 
UK Headquarters The Lodge, Sandy, Bedfordshire SG19 2DL 
rspb.org.uk
 
 
 

From: Rosie Sutherland 
Sent: 07 April 2021 18:52
To: sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Cc: 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rspb.org.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Csizewellc%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C8296a753bb214205313108d91571186f%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637564397818224355%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=AOYem1rKJgxubS%2FlxEPT4sdfofOCaMcifUchoYKI6DY%3D&reserved=0



 
 


 
The Sizewell C Project Development Consent Order Application 


Planning Inspectorate Reference: EN010012 


 


Summary of Relevant Representation from the Royal Society for the Protection of 
Birds 


 


12 May 2021 


 
The RSPB’s overarching concerns and the focus of our representations include the following: 
• Detailed designs for key features are missing; 
• The Shadow Habitats Regulation Assessment and Environmental Statement do not assess the 


total impacts of the project; 
• Insufficient data, lack of robust assessments, and insufficient consideration of effectiveness and 


efficacy of mitigation in the EIA; 
• Some mitigation and monitoring plans have not yet been produced; 
• Lack of detail in the required mitigation, monitoring and management plans; 
• Adequacy of proposed marsh harrier compensatory foraging habitat and proposed Sizewell 


Marshes SSSI habitat compensation; 
• Potential impacts on the coherence of the RSPB’s land holding and its associated management; 


and 
• The legal and policy requirements applicable to this Application, the Examination process and 


associated additional consents, licences and permissions required. 
 
In addition, the RSPB has concerns around the following specific issues: 
• coastal processes 
• hydrology (including impacts on water quantity and water chemistry) 
• noise and visual disturbance 
• increased recreational pressure 
• land take from Sizewell Marshes SSSI (including impacts of the SSSI crossing) 
• marine ecology 
• protected species 
• the landscape strategy  
• net gain; and  
• the number of visitors visiting the locality and RSPB Minsmere and their visitor experience. 
 
 
The RSPB 
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The Sizewell C Project Development Consent Order Application 


Planning Inspectorate Reference: EN010012 


 


Site Visits proposed locations 


 


12 May 2021 


 


The RSPB and SWT request that consideration is given to visiting the following locations as identified on Figure 1 below during the site visits. 
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The Proposed Site Locations are: 


1. The Boundary of RSPB Minsmere, Minsmere – Walberswick Special Protection Area (the SPA), Special Area of Conservation (the SAC), Site of Special 


Scientific Importance (the SSSI), Ramsar site (the Protected Sites) and the Application construction site (OS Grid Ref TM475645) – to visit the boundary 


of the construction site and observe the contiguous form of the dunes and shingle frontage between the Application site and the Protected Sites. 


2. The SSSI crossing (OS Grid Ref TM473645) – to observe the location of the crossing and the SSSI habitats and the location of the Sizewell Drain and 


Leiston Main Drain hydrologically connected as one surface water unit influencing water level control on the Sizewell Marshes SSSI and RSPB Minsmere 


(SPA, SAC, SSSI, Ramsar site)   


3. Minsmere Sluice (OS Grid Ref TM477661) – to observe the sluice chamber and understand the hydrological function and influence of the Leiston Main 


Drain 


4. Minsmere Chapel (OS Grid Ref TM472659) – providing views of the internationally important RSPB Minsmere wetlands, including the south levels 


5. Hangmans Wood (OS Grid Ref TM451668) – to visualise one of the key locations that is likely to be affected by recreational displacement and provide 


access to Minsmere and Dunwich heathland sites; 


6. Whin Hill viewpoint, RSPB Minsmere (OS Grid Ref TM464672) – providing views towards the construction site from RSPB Minsmere; and  


7. RSPB Minsmere Visitor Centre (OS Grid Ref TM471672) – providing insight into the running of RSPB Minsmere and its visitors’ experience  


 


Suggested access route: 


The locations can be accessed via a 4x4 vehicle on a route driving north from Eastbridge (location 5), via the access road to RSPB Minsmere (locations 6 & 7), via 


RSPB Minsmere access tracks (locations 3, 4 & 1) and a short distance on foot (location 2) with ease of access from location 1 along the Applicant’s Sizewell 


frontage.   


 








   


   
 


RSPB PINs Ref: 20026628      SWT PINs Ref: 20026359 
 
 
To Planning Inspectorate 
sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
By email only 
 


12th May 2021 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
R: The Sizewell C Project Development Consent Order Application (Reference: EN010012) 
The RSPB and SWT Response Submitted for Deadline 1: Request to attend and make oral 
representations at Issue Specific Hearings 
 
The RSPB and SWT have significant concerns regarding the ecological and environmental impacts of 


Sizewell C and the methods used in the assessment of those impacts, as outlined in our Relevant 


Representations [RR-1059 (RSPB) and RR-1180 (SWT)]. Given our key areas of concern, we consider 


it likely that we will wish to attend the following issue specific hearings, and may need to request 


permission to make oral representations: 


• Policy and Need 


• The Draft Development Consent Order – we would like to suggest that this also includes the 


Draft Deemed Marine Licence, section 106 and associated additional consents, permissions, 


licences required.   


• Associated Development Sites of the Two Village Bypass, Sizewell Link Road, Northern Park 


and Ride, Southern Park and Ride, Green Rail Link, Freight Management Facility and Yoxford 


Roundabout. For each to include the principle of need, alternatives, highway impacts, LVIA, 


ecology, air quality, noise, drainage, lighting, access, archaeology, minerals, soils and 


agriculture, PROW – due to some potential protected species issues we may need to attend 


and possibly need to request permission to make oral representations.   


• Impacts of the operation of night-time trains along the rail corridor 


• Effect of the proposed development on the AONB designation 


• Coastal Geomorphology to cover the permanent and temporary Beach Landing Facilities 


proposed Hard and Soft Coastal Defences, drainage outfall and the relationship to climate 


change and resilience 


• Funding Case – depending on topics included we may wish to attend and need to request 


permission to make oral representations. 


• Socio economic issues including skills development, accommodation impacts, tourism 


impacts, supply chain, and opportunities for local people and businesses – again due to 


involvement of tourism and local impacts we would wish to attend and may need to request 


permission to make oral representations.  


• Water supply – we would welcome clarification on whether this would include hydrological 


considerations e.g. ground water, surface water, water chemistry, Source Protection Zones, 


water dependent resources and ecological receptors including relevance for protected sites 


and protected species– and if not, suggest that an ISH would be required for those 
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additional hydrological issues, which we would wish to attend and may request permission 


to make oral representations. 


• Flood Risk 


• Habitats Regulations, Water Framework Directive1 and Imperative Reasons of Overriding 
Public Interest (IROPI) – we can say with certainty now that we would wish to attend and will 
be requesting permission to make oral representations. We also wish to add that this ISH 
should include a specific agenda item on Habitat Regulation requirements on Appropriate 
Assessments and alternative solutions and compensation measures along with IROPI. 


 
In addition, as set out in our Procedural Deadline A Response, we would like to suggest that the 
following are considered for ISHs  


• Additional Legislative Requirements – specifically on Environmental Impact Assessments  


• Biodiversity and ecology – both terrestrial and marine – including  
o Protected species such as European Protected Species e.g. natterjack toads and all species of 


bats.  
o All Protected sites (including marine sites)  
o Consideration of both cumulative and in-combination effects to reflect the various 


legislative requirements for both consideration of multiple effects from the Application on a 
particular e.g. protected site and/or protected species and the need to consider potential 
additional effects from the Sizewell C Application on other applications and the potential 
additional effects from other applications on this Sizewell C Application.  


 
We will provide confirmation within our Written Representations (at Deadline 2) on both the need 
to attend and make oral representations and request permission to make oral representations to the 
Examining Authority once the proposed agendas are provided, including the issues we would wish to 
raise. 
 
Please can you confirm whether this approach is acceptable to the Examining Authority?  
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 


 
 
Rosie Sutherland  


On behalf of the RSPB and SWT  


 
1 We would like to suggest that this includes the Water Environment (Water Framework Directive) (England 
and Wales) Regulations 2017 and the Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 as 
amended by their respective EU Exit Regulations.  







Subject: EN010012 SZC Application - the RSPB (PINs Ref: 20026628) and SWT (PINs Ref: 20026359)
Procedural Deadline B Response
 
Dear Michelle Gregory,
 
Please find attached the RSPB and Suffolk Wildlife Trust’s joint response for Procedural Deadline B. We
would be grateful if this could be placed before the Examining Authority.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require any further information
from us.
 
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
Sent: 10 March 2021 17:46
To: sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Cc:

Subject: EN010012 SZC Application - the RSPB (PINs Ref: 20026628) and SWT (PINs Ref: 20026359)
Response to PINs Rule 6 Letter
 
Dear Michelle Gregory,
 
Please find attached the RSPB and Suffolk Wildlife Trust’s joint response to the Rule 6 letter for the
Sizewell C Application. We would be grateful if this could be placed before the Examining Authority as our
Procedural Deadline A response. We have also completed the online Preliminary Meeting Participation
Form referring to this letter for the further details it contains.
 
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
mailto:sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk


 
UK Headquarters The Lodge, Sandy, Bedfordshire SG19 2DL 
rspb.org.uk
 
 
 
 

This email and any attachments may contain material that is confidential, subject to copyright and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the named recipient you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If
you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. The Royal Society for the
Protection of Birds (RSPB) is a registered charity in England and Wales no. 207076 and in Scotland no. SC037654. 

The RSPB is committed to maintaining your data privacy. We promise to keep your details safe and will never sell them on to third
parties. To find out more about how we use your information please read our online Privacy Policy.

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rspb.org.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Csizewellc%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C8296a753bb214205313108d91571186f%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637564397818224355%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=AOYem1rKJgxubS%2FlxEPT4sdfofOCaMcifUchoYKI6DY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fe-activist.com%2Fpage%2F67273%2F-%2F1&data=04%7C01%7Csizewellc%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C8296a753bb214205313108d91571186f%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637564397818234309%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zr3o3Nr52A2eSyVdAp%2F1%2FrTbWrtxg60X%2FNSS1%2BxVA2s%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rspb.org.uk%2Fprivacy-policy%2F&data=04%7C01%7Csizewellc%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C8296a753bb214205313108d91571186f%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637564397818234309%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=U%2FBApJC7Ah%2BDphbdnLHb7H19W2VvIa%2FPItuCNUTpxtA%3D&reserved=0



